
From: Brown, Carol A. 
Sent: 12/6/2012 10:49:37 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: A.01-10-011 and R.04-01-025: Correspondence Regarding Meeting Agenda-

December 5, 2012, 3:30pm 

Thanks - a different group came in to see me 

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2012 9:47 AM 
To: Brown, Carol A. 
Subject: FW: A.01-10-011 and R.04-01-025: Correspondence Regarding Meeting Agenda-December 5, 
2012, 3:30pm 

Carol 

Just a heads up: want to make sure you are aware of this posting. Apparently representatives from 
CTAC and Shell met yesterday with Bishu Chatterjee to discuss their Petitions for Modification and the 
related PDs. 

Laura 

From: Lopes, Sallie A. rmailto:sloDes@winston.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2012 4:33 PM 
To: McMahon, Allie; 'agold@coral-energy.com'; 'AMSmith@SempraUtilities.com'; 
'andy.bettwy@swgas.com'; 'anita.hart@swgas.com'; 'ASullivan@SempraUtilities.com'; 
'bcragg@goodinmacbride.com'; 'beg@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'bevin_hong@transcanada.com'; 
'billjulian@sbcglobal.net'; 'bjeider@ci.burbank.ca.us'; 'blaising@braunlegal.com'; 
'bmcc@mccarthylaw.com'; 'BMusich@SempraUtilities.com'; 'burkee@cts.com'; 
'bwood@energy.state.ca.us'; 'cabaker906@sbcglobal.net'; 'case.admin@sce.com'; 
'cbarry@iwpnews.com'; 'cem@newsdata.com'; 'CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com'; 
'ceyap@earthlink.net'; 'CFaber@SempraUtilities.com'; 'chilen@sppc.com'; 
'CKebler@SempraGeneration.com'; 'clarence.binninger@doj.ca.gov'; 'cmkehrein@ems-ca.com'; 
'cory@briggslawcorp.com'; 'cpe@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'cpuccases@pge.com'; 
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'cpucrulings@navigantconsulting.com'; 'creheis@wspa.org'; 'cscolastico@cc.sbcounty.gov'; 
'ctoca@utility-savings.com'; 'dana.griffith@ncpa.com'; 'daniel.j.brink@exxonmobil.com'; 
'david.brooks@state.nm.us'; 'david_white@transcanada.com'; 'dbergmann@igservice.com'; 
'dbp@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'dcarroll@downeybrand.com'; 'DGilmore@SempraUtilities.com'; 
'dhuard@manatt.com'; 'dil@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'djones2@chw.edu'; 'dkk@eslawfirm.com'; 
'douglas.porter@sce.com'; 'douglass@energyattorney.com'; 'DSchlissel@synapse-energy.com'; 
'dselmi@aol.com'; 'dsimerot@arb.ca.gov'; 'dwilliam@ebmud.org'; 'ecrem@ix.netcom.com'; 
'editorial@cacurrent.com'; 'edwardoneill@dwt.com'; 'egw@a-klaw.com'; 'ek@a-klaw.com'; 
'eklinkner@cityofpasadena.net'; 'epoole@adplaw.com'; Eisenman, Eric; 'ffletcher@ci.burbank.ca.us'; 
'filings@a-klaw.com'; 'Francisco_Tarin@kindermorgan.com'; 'GBaker@SempraUtilities.com'; 
'glenn.martin@mirant.com'; 'gloria.ing@sce.com'; 'glw@eslawfirm.com'; 
'gpickering@navigantconsulting.com'; 'grant.kolling@cityofpaloalto.org'; 'hchoy@isd.co.la.ca.us'; 
'Henry.Nanjo@dgs.ca.gov'; 'hobs@bp.com'; 'hoffmang@sbcapcd.org'; 'hym@cpuc.ca.gov'; Pendleton, 
Jonathan (Law); 'jab@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'jackmack@suesec.com'; 'Jairam.gopal@sce.com'; 
'jarmstrong@gmssr.com'; 'jarmstrong@goodinmacbride.com'; 'jbushee@sablaw.com'; 'jcm@vnf.com'; 
'jeff@jbsenergy.com'; 'JEIIis@SempraUtilities.com'; 'jerryl@abag.ca.gov'; 'jgeorge@water.ca.gov'; 
'jhh@bettsandholt.com'; 'Jim.Campion@conservation.ca.gov'; 'jimross@r-c-s-inc.com'; Karp, Joseph M.; 
'jleslie@McKennaLong.Com'; 'joe.paul@dynegy.com'; 'johnbeall@chevrontexaco.com'; 
'johnj@bcjlaw.com'; 'JOzenne@SempraUtilities.com'; 'jpacheco@water.ca.gov'; 'jsteffen@iid.com'; 
'jsw@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'jtisdale@arclightcapital.com'; 'judypau@dwt.com'; 'jweil@aglet.org'; 
'jwmctarnaghan@duanemorris.com'; 'karen@klindh.com'; Klein, Kerry (Law); 'kcl@cpuc.ca.gov'; 
'kdw@woodruff-expert-services.com'; 'keeth@smwlaw.com'; 'keith.mccrea@sablaw.com'; 
'kelly.allen@panhandleenergy.com'; 'kenneth.swain@navigantconsulting.com'; 
'kimberly_watson@kindermorgan.com'; Brennan, Kenneth J (GSO); 'kjsimonsen@ems-ca.com'; 
'klatt@energyattorney.com'; 'kmills@cfbf.com'; 'kowalewskia@calpine.com'; Sampson, Keith (Law); 
'kwiese@aqmd.gov'; 'lbiddle@ferrisbritton.com'; 'leslie_ferron-jones@transcanada.com'; 
'liddell@energyattorney.com'; 'lisaweinzimer@sbcglobal.net'; 'ljt@cpuc.ca.gov'; Lieu, Lisa; 
'lparker@ci.burbank.ca.us'; 'lscott@landsenergy.com'; 'marcel@turn.org'; 'marcie.milner@shell.com'; 
'margaret_crossen@transcanada.com'; 'Mark.Gall@smud.org'; 'mark_minich@kindermorgan.com'; 
'Marshall.Clark@dgs.ca.gov'; 'mary_rezendes@kindermorgan.com'; 'marzmj@bp.com'; 
'mbriggs@reliant.com'; 'mclaughlin@braunlegal.com'; 'mday@goodinmacbride.com'; 
'mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com'; McLafferty, Daniel; 'mfogelman@reedsmith.com'; 
'Michael.Alexander@sce.com'; 'michelle.d.grant@dynegy.com'; 'mkay@aqmd.gov'; 
'mmattes@nossaman.com'; 'mmueller@energy.state.ca.us'; 'mpa@a-klaw.com'; 'mpretto@ci.santa-
clara.ca.us'; 'mrw@mrwassoc.com'; 'mshames@ucan.org'; 'MThorp@SempraUtilities.com'; 
'nao@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'Ned.Greenwood@questar.com'; 'nil@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'njfolly@tid.org'; 
'norman.furuta@navy.mil'; 'npedersen@hanmor.com'; Nelson, Nicole; 'nsuetake@turn.org'; 
'nwhang@manatt.com'; 'paulfenn@local.org'; 'pete.frost@conoco.com'; 'peteresposito@earthlink.net'; 
'phanschen@mofo.com'; 'pik@vnf.com'; 'pinney@capp.ca'; 'prosvall@cwclaw.com'; 'ram@cpuc.ca.gov'; 
'ramage@pwlng.com'; 'randy.gabe@swgas.com'; 'raveen_maan@city.palo-alto.ca.us'; 
'rcamacho@ci.santa-clara.ca.us'; 'rinde.powell@encana.com'; 'rkeen@manatt.com'; 'rle@cpuc.ca.gov'; 
'rmccann@umich.edu'; 'rmorillo@ci.burbank.ca.us'; 'rmp@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'rob@clfp.com'; 
'robert.pettinato@ladwp.com'; 'roechsler@navigantconsulting.com'; 'roger@berlinerlawpllc.com'; 
'ron.dahlin@ge.com'; 'ron.giteck@state.mn.us'; 'rvn@a-klaw.com'; Sims, Shannon L; 
'salleyoo@dwt.com'; 'samuelk@greenlining.org'; 'sandra.mcdonough@encana.com'; Woo, Shirley A 
(Law); 'sberlin@mccarthylaw.com'; 'scarter@nrdc.org'; 'scottanders@sandiego.edu'; 
'sdhilton@stoel.com'; 'sendo@ci.pasadena.ca.us'; 'service@spurr.org'; 'SHruby@semprautilities.com'; 
'skh@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'slango@semprautilities.com'; 'slins@ci.glendale.ca.us'; 'smalllecs@cwclaw.com'; 
'SNelson@Sempra.com'; 'Sphinney@aspeneg.com'; 'steveng@destrategies.com'; 
'susan.durbin@doj.ca.gov'; 'SVangoor@SempraUtilities.com'; 'swilliams@desc.dla.mil'; 
'tam.hunt@gmail.com'; 'todp@chevron.com'; 'tomb@crossborderenergy.com'; 'tomk@mid.org'; 
'tpeterso@energy.state.ca.us'; 'walker.matthews@sce.com'; 'wgarrettesi@aol.com'; 
'wgmanuel@tid.org'; 'whb@a-klaw.com'; 'wmc@a-klaw.com'; 'wmp@cpuc.ca.gov'; 
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'WRapp@Sempraglobal.com'; 'zaiontj@bp.com' 
Subject: A.01-10-011 and R.04-01-025: Correspondence Regarding Meeting Agenda-December 5, 
2012, 3:30pm 

To All Parties to A.01-10-011 and R.04-01-025: 

Attached please find (in searchable PDF format): 

CORRESPONDENCE REGARDING 
MEETING AGENDA-DECEMBER 5, 2012, 3:30PM 

Regards, 

Sallie A. Lopes 
Legal Secretary 
Winston & Strawn LLP 
101 California Street 
San Francisco, CA 94111-5802 
D: +1 (415) 591-1466 
F: +1 (415)591-1400 
Bio | VCard | Email | www.winston.com 

The contents of this message may be privileged and confidential. Therefore, if this message has 
been received in error, please delete it without reading it. Your receipt of this message is not 
intended to waive any applicable privilege. Please do not disseminate this message without the 
permission of the author. 

Any tax advice contained in this email was not intended to be used, and cannot be used, by you 
(or any other taxpayer) to avoid penalties under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as 
amended. 
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PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/ 
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